
Finance Committee  
September 4, 2024 | 4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. 

 
 

  
Onsite: 

Greater Portland Transit District 
 114 Valley Street, Conference Room A | Portland, ME 04102 

 
Remote: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84392662657?pwd=TW5oSnJNSjVZNFZoUFZoVWl4VGRkdz09     

Passcode: 146635| Webinar ID: 834 9266 2657 
    Phone: (646) 558-8656| Telephone participants: *9 to raise hand, *6 to unmute 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER ACTION or 
INFORMATION 

1. Call Meeting to Order (4:00) Paul Bradbury, 
Committee Chair 

N/A 

2. Public Comment (4:00-4:05) 
The Finance Committee welcomes public comment. For items 
NOT listed on this agenda, the chair will recognize speakers at 
this point on the agenda. For items on the agenda, the chair 
will recognize public comment following the staff 
presentation. There is a 3-minute time limit per speaker. 

Paul Bradbury, 
Committee Chair 

Information 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes (4:05-4:05) 
The committee will be asked to approve minutes from the 
June 11, 2024 meeting of the Finance Committee. 

Paul Bradbury, 
Committee Chair 

ACTION 

5. 2025 Draft Budget (4:05-5:00) 
Staff will present the 2025 budget draft 

Shelly Brooks, CFO Information 

4. South Portland Merger Cost Update (5:00-5:25) 
Staff will present draft an update on financial items related to 
Metro’s proposal for South Portland to join Metro. 

Glenn Fenton, 
Executive Director 

Information 

5. Future Agenda Items (5:25-5:30) 
Committee members may request future agenda items.   
• Review board policies pertaining to procurement (TBD) 
• Comprehensive review of board policies (TBD) 
• Federal Grant Awards/Activity (TBD) 
• Long Range Financial Forecasting (Ongoing) 
• Transit Asset Management Plan (TBD) 
• Cash Flow and TAN Borrowing (TBD) 

Paul Bradbury, 
Committee Chair 

Information 

  

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F84392662657%3Fpwd%3DTW5oSnJNSjVZNFZoUFZoVWl4VGRkdz09&sa=D&ust=1707062940000000&usg=AOvVaw3eigkiWf770f45JiorVfqs


 
 

2 
 

• State Funding- baseline and recurring (Ongoing) 

7.  Upcoming Meetings (5:25-5:30) 
• Executive Committee – Septmeber 11, 2024 at 3:30 p.m 
• Ridership Committee – Septmeber 18, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. 
• Board of Directors – September 25, 2024 at 4:00 p.m 
• Finance Committee – October 2, 2024 at 4:00 p.m 

Paul Bradbury, 
Committee Chair 

Information 

8. Adjournment (5:30) Paul Bradbury, 
Committee Chair 

ACTION 

 
As of November 9, 2022 Greater Portland METRO is holding meetings of the Board of Directors (and its 
committees) in hybrid format, both in person at METRO’s offices and via webinar. The remote portions of all 
meetings are conducted in accordance with the requirements of METRO’s Remote Participation Policy (adopted 
August 25, 2022) as well as LD 1772, PL 2022 Ch. 666, and 1 MRSA Chapter 13, Subchapter 1. 
 
 

https://gpmetro.org/DocumentCenter/View/1424


 

 
Greater Portland Metro Finance Committee 

Wednesday, June 11, 2024: 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes: 

Member: Municipality: Role: Status: 
Paul Bradbury Portland Chair Present 
Merrill Barter Falmouth Member Present 
Ryan Leighton Brunswick Member Present 
Jeff Levine Portland Member Present 
Tom Poirier Gorham Member Present 
John Thompson Westbrook Member Present 

 
Staff Present  Identified Members of the Public 

Glenn Fenton – Chief Transportation Officer, Interim Executive Director Ed Suslovic – Board Member 
Mike Tremblay – Director of Transit Development  

Debbie Fitzpatrick – Accounting Manager  
Shelly Brooks – Chief Financial Officer  

 
I. With a Quorum in place, this meeting was called to Order By: Paul at: 4:03 pm 

 
II. Public Forum:  

No members of the public were present 
 

III. Approval of April 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes:  
John motions to approve the April 24, 2024 Finance Committee meeting minutes. Merrill Barter 
seconded the motion. After a roll call of the members present, it was unanimously approved.  
 

IV. South Portland Merger Cost Sharing Analysis:  
Glenn Fenton leads the discussion on item IV, South Portland Merger Cost Sharing Analysis. The 
committee discussed the cost analysis proposal, which is based on Metro’s 2024 budget and 
forecasted for years 2025-2027. The committee discussed the region’s current Federal funding 
allocation and how that may change if the merger is approved. Finally, the committee discussed 
the outstanding issues of employee transition and payment for local share in capital assets. 
 

V. Future Agenda Items:  
• Review board policies pertaining to procurement (TBD) 
• Comprehensive review of board policies (TBD) 
• Federal Grant Awards/Activity (TBD) 



 

• Long Range Financial Forecasting (TBD) 
• Transit Asset Management Plan (TBD) 
• State Funding: baseline and recurring (Ongoing) 
• Cash Flow and TAN Borrowing (TBD) 
 

VI. Upcoming Meetings:  
• Executive Committee – June 12, 2024 at 3:30 pm 
• Ridership Committee – June 18, 2024 at 3:30 pm 
• Board of Directors – June 27, 2024 at 4:00 pm 
• Finance Committee – August 7, 2024 at 4:00 pm 
 

VII. Adjournment: John Thompson motions, Tom Poirier seconds. Paul Bradbury adjourns 
at 5:11 pm.  



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGET- Draft 
 
The total operating budget for FY 2025 is $17,772,986, an increase of 4.7% compared to FY 2024. Staff are 
continuously working to identify opportunities for savings to close the deficit of $758,376. Items presented 
are still working drafts/estimates.  
 
Table 1: Total Budget Summary 

 
Major Budget Factors: 

• Base Bus Budget (Expenditures) – Metro currently estimates a $862,303 deficit for FY 2025. The FY 2025 
Base Bus Budget is built on transit service levels that are mostly unchanged from FY 2024.  

o Service Improvements – ARPA funded service improvements implemented in May 2024, and 
scheduled for November 2024 are reported as included in the base budget expenditure numbers. 
The service improvements resulted in a net increase of 4 bus operator positions in 2023, 8 bus 
operator positions in 2024, and 2 non-CLD driver for a total of 75 bus operator positions and 3 
non-CDL operators as of November 2024.  

• Base Bus Budget (Revenues) – revenue estimates include: decreases in state and federal funding as well 
as increases in fares and miscellaneous revenue. Current municipal funding reflects an overall 3.2% 
increase, which includes a 5% placeholder increase in operating funding (over 2024 actual- Gorham’s 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

assessment was not included in 2024 budget) and a 20% decrease in capital funding based on the 2024-
2028 CIP. The 2025-2029 CIP is still being finalized and may adjust this figure.  ARPA funding will offset 
100% of ARPA related service improvements.  

• ADA Paratransit budget is projected to decrease based on actual decreased ridership in 2024.  

• Lease Property (151 St. John’s Street) – total budget includes the anticipated expenditures and revenues 
associated with lease and operations of the property at 115 St. John’s Street. A projected $103,928 
surplus in this section can be available to offset a deficit(s) in other sections of the budget.  

 
BASE BUS SERVICE  
For 2025, baseline bus service (including ARPA funded service improvements) will total 118,214 revenue 
hours. Table 2 outlines service levels, projected revenue hours and estimated boardings by route. Also 
presented are the boardings per hour statistics which is a basic metric of route performance.  
 
Table 2: 2025 Service Levels and Estimated Ridership 

 
Table 3: Base Bus Budget Summary 

 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
TRANSIT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT 
 
Overview and Staffing 
The mission of the Transit Operations Department is to deliver safe and effective transit service on a daily 
basis in accordance with Metro’s published routes and schedules and provide an excellent rider experience 
across all touchpoints.  In addition to Transit Operations, support functions include Safety-Training, 
Information Technology, and Customer Service sections.  
 

• Transit Operations – deliver safe and effective bus operations on a daily basis in accordance with 
Metro’s published routes and schedules while providing an excellent rider experience. 

• Safety-Training – effectively train and prepare new Bus Operators and manage Metro’s agency 
safety plan. 

• Information Technology – manage the agency’s IT systems and assets to ensure proper availability, 
operability and security. 

• Customer Service – Provide fare media sales and customer support to riders, members of the 
public, and pass program partners. 

 
The Operations Department includes the following full-time equivalent (FTE) positions and number of 
employees. For base bus service, no additional positions or employees are proposed.  
 
Table 4: Operations Staffing  
 

  *Staffing is based on total position count, not amount budgeted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
2025 Department Budget 
 
Table 5: Transit Operations Department Budget 
 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Wages Increase in regular wages is driven mainly by the COLA increase (2% Jan 1, 2% July 1) in 
base wages and step increases as required by the Collective Bargaining Agreement with 
ATU and the Non-Union Salary Plan approved by the Board of Directors in 2022. Wages 
related to service improvement are included in this line as well. Staff are estimating the 
same COLA for non-union staff.   

2 Overtime Overtime is budgeted at 8% of wages, which is the historical average. The expenditure 
is allocated to departments based on % of expenditures from 2023 actuals.  

3 Disability Insurance Metro’s current Disability Insurance provider was quoting an overall increase of 25% for 
2025. Staff have secured a new provider of insurance which resulted in no overall 
increase. Changes reflected in the department budgets are based on reallocation of 
total expense to departments based on 2024 projections.  



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

4 Workers Compensation Workers Compensation expenditures have historically averaged around 2.75% of 
wages. Staff are using this as an estimate, and will update once initial discussions for 
2025 policy renewals begin. 

5 Technology Services New CAD/AVL/Timekeeping system implementation is underway. The first year SaaS 
fees, along with initial setup fees, will be allocated to grants. The annual SaaS fees will 
return for the 2026 budget for this line item. 

6 Fare Media Due to increased demand for Fare Media in 2024, Metro has incurred larger than 
estimated production costs.  Staff anticipate demand to remain high in 2025. 

7 Conference and Travel Increased based on need for additional training for Operations staff and managers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
FLEET & FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 
 
Overview and Staffing 
The mission of the Fleet and Facilities Maintenance Department is to maintain the agency’s physical assets 
in a state of good repair and ensure availability to deliver and support safe and effective transit services. 
This department maintains 44 transit buses, 5 support vehicles, 3 facilities and 500 bus stops including 50 
with shelters and other amenities. The following two divisions make up this department:   
 

• Fleet Maintenance – deliver safe and effective bus operations on a daily basis in accordance with 
Metro’s published routes and schedules while providing an excellent rider experience. 

• Facilities Maintenance – effectively train and prepare new Bus Operators and manage Metro’s 
agency safety plan. 

 
The Fleet-Facilities Maintenance Department includes the following full-time equivalent (FTE) positions and 
number of employees. For base bus service, no additional positions or employees are proposed.  
 
Table 5: Department Budgets- Maintenance 
 

 
*Staffing is based on total position count, not amount budgeted. 

 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Wages Increase in regular wages is driven mainly by the COLA increase (2% Jan 1, 2% July 
1) in base wages and step increases as required by the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement with ATU and the Non-Union Salary Plan approved by the Board of 
Directors in 2022. Staff are estimating the same COLA for non-union staff. 
Increase in wages is also related to the promotional opportunities negotiated as 
part of the new CBA for Mechanic positions.   

2 Overtime Overtime is budgeted at 8% of wages, which is the historical average. The 
expenditure is allocated to departments based on % of expenditures from 2023 
actuals.   

3 Workers Compensation Workers Compensation expenditures have historically averaged around 2.75% of 
wages. Staff are using this as an estimate, and will update once initial discussions 
for 2025 policy renewals begin. 

4 Uniforms/Reimbursements Increased tool allowance and the addition of sundry allocation for the Maintenance 
Department.  

 
 
Table 6: Department Budgets- Maintenance, continued 
 

 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

5 Maintenance 
Software 

Increase is related to the addition of annual fees for electric bus monitoring software. 

6 Maintenance 
Services 

Increased based on 2024 actuals. Category includes services for maintenance of fleet, 
buildings and grounds. Insurance claim revenue has been increased as well, as some of the 
increase is related to accident repairs.  

7 CNG Fuel Working with CES Energy Brokers, staff were able to secure a contract with lower supply rates 
for CNG fuel resulting in a budgetary savings.  

8 Diesel Fuel By purchasing diesel futures, Staff was able to secure a favorable rate for METRO’s 24-25 
diesel contract of $2.78/gal. The current contract will expire late summer of 2025, and will 
secure a new contract. Estimates for fuel purchases beyond contract expiration are currently 
estimated at the current contract rate of $2.78/gal. 

9 Gasoline Addition of Gasoline for Micro Transit revenue vehicles.  

10 Electricity Fuel Based on historical usage, staff have reduced this expenditure line.  

11 Servicing/Fueling 
Supplies 

Based on current year estimates of higher expenses, staff have increased this expenditure 
request.  

12 Shelter Supplies Increase related to shelter glass replacement costs. 

13 Minor 
Equipment 

Reduction in minor equipment is related to reclassification of shelter glass replacement to 
shelter supplies (see above).  

14 Other Supplies Increased based on historical costs of supplies, and projected increased expenditures.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

9 | P a g e  
 

 
PLANNING AND MARKETING 
 
Table 7: Department Budgets- Planning & Marketing 
 

 
*Staffing is based on total position count, not amount budgeted. 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Wages Increase in regular wages is driven mainly by the COLA increase (2% Jan 1, 2% July 1) in base 
wages and step increases as required by the Collective Bargaining Agreement with ATU and 
the Non-Union Salary Plan approved by the Board of Directors in 2022. Staff are estimating 
the same COLA for non-union staff. 
 

2 Workers 
Compensation 

Workers Compensation expenditures have historically averaged around 2.75% of wages. Staff 
are using this as an estimate, and will update once initial discussions for 2025 policy renewals 
begin. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

10 | P a g e  
 

 
Table 8: Department Budgets- Planning & Marketing, continued 
 

 
 
 

Note # Line Item Explanation 

3 Technology 
Services 

Increase is related to website hosting changes anticipated for early 2025. 

4 Other 
Contracted 
Services 

Staff anticipate slight decreases in expenditures for contract services related to Marketing and 
Planning.  

5 Supplies- 
Promotion 

Increased based on historical spending for supplies needed for promotion. 

6 Dues, 
Subscriptions, 
Conferences 

Increased are related to additional conference attendance anticipated for 2025, as well as 
anticipated increases in fees for dues and subscriptions.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

11 | P a g e  
 

 
ADMINISTRATION 
 
Table 9: Department Budgets- Administration 

 

 
*Staffing is based on total position count, not amount budgeted. 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Wages Increase in regular wages is driven mainly by the COLA increase (2% Jan 1, 2% July 1) in base 
wages and step increases as required by the Collective Bargaining Agreement with ATU and 
the Non-Union Salary Plan approved by the Board of Directors in 2022. Staff are estimating 
the same COLA for non-union staff. 

2 Disability 
Insurance 

Metro’s current Disability Insurance provider was quoting an overall increase of 25% for 2025. 
Staff have secured a new provider of insurance which resulted in no overall increase. Changes 
reflected in the department budgets are based on reallocation of total expense to 
departments based on 2024 projections. 

3 Unemployment Metro does not anticipate any unemployment related expenses for 2025 in the Admin 
department.  

 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

12 | P a g e  
 

 
Table 10: Department Budgets- Administration, continued 
 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

3 Legal Fees The increase in this line item reflects increased usage of legal services related to 
personnel and contracting consultation. Staff estimates continued increased usage 
of legal services in 2025. 

4 Banking and Credit Card 
Fees 

Increased costs related to credit card processing fees for sales of fare media. 

5 Advertising Increased costs related to advertising for job postings. Staff continue to evaluate 
opportunities for effective alternate methods of advertising.  

6 Office Supplies Reduced request related to projected budgetary saving in 2024, and continued lower 
spending estimates.  

7 Minor Equipment Reduced request related to projected budgetary saving in 2024, and continued lower 
spending estimates. 

8 Heating Fuel Working with CES Energy Brokers, staff were able to secure a contract with lower 
supply rates for heating fuel resulting in a budgetary savings. 

9 Water/Stormwater/Sewer Reduced request related to projected budgetary saving in 2024 and historical costs 
related to this line item.  



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

13 | P a g e  
 

 
CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
 
Table 11: Base Bus Budget: Capital 
 

 
 

Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Short Term 
Interest 

Interest expense related to TAN borrowing for cash flow at beginning of year. 2025 estimate 
is slightly lower based on anticipated lower borrowing rates for the coming year.  

2 Long Term 
Interest 

Interest expense related to long term borrowing. Slightly increased based on CIP for 
additional borrowing in Spring 2025. This may be adjusted once CIP is finalized. 

3 Capital Items Reduced based on CIP. This may be adjusted once CIP is finalized. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

14 | P a g e  
 

 
REVENUE 
Table 11: Base Bus Budget: Revenue 

 
 

Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Pass. Fares Anticipated increase in fare revenue is based on anticipated increases in ridership from 
ARPA related service improvements.  

2 Advertising Advertising revenue is projected to be under budget for 2024 based on changes in national 
advertising patterns and restrictive advertising policy implemented by Metro. Using that as 
baseline for 2025 as a conservative estimate. 

3 Sale of Fuel Staff are removing revenue estimated related to sale of fuel. PPS has retired their CNG 
buses, and was the main revenue source for this line.  

4 Interest Income Interest income is estimated based on current interest earning rates. For 2025, the 
projection assumes a slow decrease in the interest rate throughout the year. 

5 Reimbursements 
for Auto Fare Fees 

Increase based on estimated increase in sales of fare media, and associated fee increases as 
well.  

6 Miscellaneous 
Income 

2024 Misc. Income estimates include contracted services related to South Portland Bus 
Service contracts for management and vehicle maintenance services, which are not 
expected to continue into 2025.  



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

15 | P a g e  
 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

7 Non-Member 
Mun. Funding 

Line item related Metro and Gorham agreements for continuing the pilot phase of the 
Husky Line. Gorham voted to join Metro as a Municipal Member Community in 2024. 
Therefore, their assessment is included in the Member Municipal Funding line item below. 

8 Member Mun. 
Funding 

Amount reflects the local funding from member municipalities to support planned 
programs and operations in FY 2025. Current figure represents a “place-holder” amount 
equal to a 5% increase compared to 2024, with the addition of Gorham as a Metro Member 
Community. 

9 Municipal Funding 
(CIP) 

Amount reflects the estimated amount of new municipal funding needed to implement the 
proposed FY 2025-2028 CIP. The CIP remains under development.  

10 State Funding Actual State Operating funding received was significantly lower than estimated for 2024. 
Staff have confirmed award of the $602k entered here. Staff are continuing to work with 
the State to discuss additional funding opportunities for operations.  

11 Federal 5307 
(Operating) 

Amount reflects a decrease in Federal 5307 formula funding for operations for FY 2025. This 
is related to a major capital asset expenditure in the region, resulting in less funding 
availability for operations. Funding is projected to return to historical levels in 2026.  

12 Federal 5307 
(Prior Year) 

The amount reflects the carry forward funding allocated to Westbrook and BREEZ 
communities to smooth the impacts related to loss of pilot funding for BREEZ and Transit 
West.  

13 Federal ARPA 
(Service 
Improvements) 

Estimates ARPA Act funding for FY 2025 service improvements.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

16 | P a g e  
 

 
ADA PARATRANSIT 
 
Table 7: ADA Paratransit Budget 
 

 
 
 

Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Contracted Serv. Metro has a contract with the Regional Transportation Program (RTP) to provide 
complementary ADA Paratransit services. Metro’s cost is based on a negotiated net cost per 
trip boardings, which was increased in 2023.  Ridership decreased from 2023 to 2024. For FY 
2025, staff are assuming ridership continues to increase.  

2 Mun. Funding Municipalities are billed directly for 20% of the actual cost of ADA paratransit trips that 
originate in their jurisdictions.  

3 Federal Funding 
(5307) 

Metro receives federal funding to cover 80% of the cost of ADA paratransit.  

 
ADA Paratransit Ridership: 2022-2024 
 

 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

17 | P a g e  
 

 
115 ST. JOHN’S Property 

 
Table 8: 115 St. John’s Street Property 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

18 | P a g e  
 

 
Note # Line Item Explanation 

1 Service-Fees Anticipated services and maintenance expenses for building.   

2 Utilities Utilities have been transferred to sub-tenant upon occupancy in 2022. 

3 Rental Fees This figure represents the base lease cost and taxes for FY 2024. 

4 CAM Charges Based on 2024 actual, increased by 3% estimate. 

5 Insurance Based on 2024 actual, increased by 3% estimate.  

6 Other Revenue Anticipated revenue from sub-leasing entire building. 

7 Mun. Funding Municipal funding approved by the Board of Directors in July 2021. 

8 State Funding Funding committed to Metro by the Maine Department of Transportation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Greater Portland Transit District:  
FY 2025 Operating and Capital Budget- Draft 
 

19 | P a g e  
 

 


	Finance Committee Agenda_9-4-2024.pdf
	-Finance Committee Minutes 6-11-2024.pdf
	FY 2025 Draft Operating Budget Report- Revised with Department Budgets.pdf

